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STATE PROFESSIONAL BOARDS 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) and National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity Agreements (NC-SARA)  

State Authorization 

The Purdue University School of Nursing in West Lafayette, Indiana offers onsite nursing programs that 
include a Bachelor of Science in Nursing (BSN), 16-month BSN accelerated program, Masters in Nursing, 
and Doctorate in Nursing Practice (DNP).  

Professional Licensure 

The US Department of Education requires that all institutions who offer onsite or online programs that 
lead to licensure, endorsement or certification publicly state whether their programs meet all states’ 
requirements or whether the institution has not made such a determination.  

Each state board of nursing determines eligibility for professional licensure, endorsement and 
certification for all levels of nursing practice. The Purdue School of Nursing has not yet made a 
determination of all 50 state requirements. However, our registered nurse entry programs prepare 
students who are state-eligible to take the NCLEX examination, the board examination required for 
registered nurse licensure. Our prelicensure BSN program options are also accredited by the Indiana State 
Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state that requires state and/or national accreditation for 
practice privileges. The only requirement that the Indiana Board of Nursing requires is successful 
completion and graduation from a state accredited nursing education program.  

The Purdue School of Nursing  BSN, MSN, and DNP nursing programs are nationally accredited. 

Our graduate curriculum meets all of the requirements for eligibility to take the American Nurses 
Credentialing Center (ANCC) examination for certification. Our graduate curriculum for the adult-
gerontology nurse practitioner, family nurse practitioner, pediatric nurse practitioner, and psychiatric 
mental health nurse practitioner meets all of the requirements for eligibility to take both the ANCC and 
American Association of Nurse Practitioner (AANP) Certification Nurse Practitioner board exam. 
Therefore, The Purdue University School of Nursing meets the requirements of any state that requires 
certification for the adult-gerontology, family nurse practitioner, pediatric nurse practitioner, and 
Psychiatric Mental health practitioner practice privileges. States may have additional requirements for full 
practice authority in these advanced practice roles.  

The Purdue School of Nursing onsite programs are based on the State of Indiana’s requirements for 
licensure, certification or endorsement for practice privileges and title protection for registered nurses, 
advanced practice nurses and other nurses with advanced preparation.  

The Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allows a nurse to have one multistate license with the ability 
to practice in the home state and other compact states. Effective July 1st, 2020 the Indiana State 
Board of Nursing is a member of the Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request 
a compact license which will enable them to endorse in a compact state. 
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ALABAMA (NLC State) 
ALABAMA BOARD OF NURSING 

https://www.abn.alabama.gov/ 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Alabama is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Alabama as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

ALASKA 
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursin
g.aspx 

NLC - Determination not yet established 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Alaska as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-
SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State 
Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

ARIZONA (NLC State) 
https://www.azbn.gov/ 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Arizona is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://www.azbn.gov/
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Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Arizona as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

ARKANSAS (NLC State) 
https://www.arsbn.org/ 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Arkansas is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Arkansas as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

CALIFORNIA  

https://www.rn.ca.gov/ 
NCL – Determination not yet established 

The California Board of Nursing does not oversee or have jurisdiction over post-licensure online distance 
education Nursing programs offered by out-of-state institutions. 
 

COLORADO (NLC State) 
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Colorado is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Colorado as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 

https://www.arsbn.org/
https://www.rn.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
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(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

CONNECTICUT 
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-
Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing 

NLC - Determination not yet established 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Connecticut as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization 
Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement 
(SARA). A “State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and 
territories to establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary 
distance education.  
 

DELAWARE (NLC State) 
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/ 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Delaware is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Delaware as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
https://dchealth.dc.gov/ 

NLC - Determination not yet established 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
District of Columbia as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 

https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing/Board-of-Examiners-for-Nursing
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/
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(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  

FLORIDA (NLC State) 
https://floridasnursing.gov/ 
 
Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Florida is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 
 
Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Florida as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

GEORGIA (NLC State) 
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45 
 
Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Florida is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 
 
Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Georgia as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  

  

https://floridasnursing.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/index.php/licensing/plb/45
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HAWAII 

http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/ 
 
Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. 
 
Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Hawaii as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

IDAHO (NLC State) 
https://ibn.idaho.gov/ 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Idaho is a member of the Nurse 
Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will enable 
them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Idaho as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-
SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State 
Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

ILLINOIS 
https://www.ncsbn.org/Illinois.htm 

NLC - Determination not yet established 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Illinois as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-
SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State 
Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

http://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://ibn.idaho.gov/
https://www.ncsbn.org/Illinois.htm
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IOWA (NLC State) 
https://nursing.iowa.gov/ 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Iowa is a member of the Nurse 
Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will enable 
them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Iowa as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-
SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State 
Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  

 

KANSAS (NLC State) 
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/ 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Kansas is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Kansas as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

KENTUCKY (NLC State) 
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Kentucky is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

https://nursing.iowa.gov/
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx
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Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Kentucky as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

LOUISIANA (NLC State) 
http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/ 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Louisiana is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Louisiana as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

MAINE (NLC State) 
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/ 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Maine is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Maine as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-
SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State 
Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

  

http://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
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MARYLAND (NLC State) 
https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Maryland is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Maryland as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

MASSACHUSETTS 
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing 

NLC - Determination not yet established 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Massachusetts as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization 
Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement 
(SARA). A “State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and 
territories to establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary 
distance education.  
 

MICHIGAN 
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-
89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html 

The board of nursing does not dictate the number of clinical hours needed.  This is up to each program. 
However, please note that all programs must be accredited or in the process of the accrediting bodies. So 
those entities may dictate the number of clinical hours needed. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Michigan as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 

https://mbon.maryland.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/lara/0,4601,7-154-89334_72600_72603_27529_27542---,00.html
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“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

MINNESOTA 
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/ 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Minnesota as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

MISSISSIPPI (NLC State) 
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/ 
 
Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Mississippi is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state 
 
Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Mississippi as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

MISSOURI (NLC State) 
https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Missouri is a member of the 

https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
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Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Missouri as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

MONTANA (NLC State) 
http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Montana is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Montana as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  

 

NEBRASKA (NLC State) 
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Nebraska is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Nebraska as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

http://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nur
http://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
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NEVADA 
https://nevadanursingboard.org/ 

Determination not yet established 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Nevada as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

NEW HAMPSHIRE (NLC State) 
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/ 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. New Hampshire is a member of 
the Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of New Hampshire as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization 
Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement 
(SARA). A “State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and 
territories to establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary 
distance education.  

 

NEW JERSEY (NLC State) 
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. New Jersey is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of New Jersey as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 

https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/nursing/
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
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(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

NEW MEXICO (NLC State) 
https://nmbon.sks.com/ 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. New Mexico is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of New Mexico as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization 
Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement 
(SARA). A “State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and 
territories to establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary 
distance education.  
 

NEW YORK 
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/ 

NLC - Determination not yet established 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of New York as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

NORTH CAROLINA (NLC State) 
https://www.ncbon.com/ 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. North Carolina is a member of 

https://nmbon.sks.com/
http://www.op.nysed.gov/prof/nurse/
https://www.ncbon.com/
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the Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of North Carolina as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization 
Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement 
(SARA). A “State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and 
territories to establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary 
distance education.  
 

NORTH DAKOTA (NLC State) 
https://www.ndbon.org/ 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. North Dakota is a member of 
the Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of North Dakota as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization 
Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement 
(SARA). A “State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and 
territories to establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary 
distance education.  
 

OHIO 
https://nursing.ohio.gov/ 

NLC - Determination not yet established 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Ohio as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-
SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State 
Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

  

https://www.ndbon.org/
https://nursing.ohio.gov/
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OKLAHOMA (NLC State) 
http://nursing.ok.gov/index.html 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Oklahoma is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Oklahoma as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

OREGON 
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx 

NLC - Determination not yet established 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Oregon as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

PENNSYLVANIA 
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages
/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd 

NLC - Determination not yet established 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Pennsylvania as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization 
Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement 
(SARA). A “State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and 
territories to establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary 
distance education.  
 

http://nursing.ok.gov/index.html
https://www.oregon.gov/osbn/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd
https://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Nursing/Pages/default.aspx#.VTEYxCFVhBd
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PUERTO RICO 
Purdue University West Lafayette is not authorized to offer online distance education programs in 
Nursing to students residing in the U.S. Territory of Puerto Rico.  
 

RHODE ISLAND 
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/ 

NLC - Determination not yet established 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Rhode Island as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization 
Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement 
(SARA). A “State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and 
territories to establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary 
distance education.  
 

SOUTH CAROLINA (NLC State) 
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/ 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. South Carolina is a member of 
the Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of South Carolina as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization 
Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement 
(SARA). A “State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and 
territories to establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary 
distance education.  
 

SOUTH DAKOTA (NLC State) 
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/ 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 

https://health.ri.gov/licenses/
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://doh.sd.gov/boards/nursing/
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that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. South Dakota is a member of 
the Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of South Dakota as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization 
Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement 
(SARA). A “State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and 
territories to establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary 
distance education.  

 

TENNESSEE (NLC State) 
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-
boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Tennessee is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Tennessee as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

TEXAS (NLC State) 
https://www.bon.texas.gov/ 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Texas is a member of the Nurse 
Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will enable 
them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Texas as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-
SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State 

https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board/nursing-board/about.html
https://www.bon.texas.gov/
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Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  

 

U.S. VIRGIN ISLANDS 
Phone: 340-774-7477 

Purdue University West Lafayette is not authorized to offer certain distance education programs in 
Nursing to students residing in the U.S. Virgin Islands.  
 

UTAH (NLC State) 
https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Utah is a member of the Nurse 
Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will enable 
them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Utah as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity (NC-
SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A “State 
Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

VERMONT 
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/ 

NLC - Determination not yet established 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Vermont as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

  

https://dopl.utah.gov/nurse/index.html
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
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VIRGINIA (NLC State) 
http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/ 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Virginia is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Virginia as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

WASHINGTON 
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission 

NLC - Determination not yet established 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Washington as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization 
Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement 
(SARA). A “State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and 
territories to establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary 
distance education.  
 

WEST VIRGINIA 
https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of West Virginia as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization 
Reciprocity (NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement 
(SARA). A “State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and 

http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
https://www.doh.wa.gov/LicensesPermitsandCertificates/NursingCommission
https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
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territories to establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary 
distance education.  
 

WISCONSIN (NLC State) 
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Wisconsin is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Wisconsin as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

WYOMING (NLC State) 
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/ 

Purdue University’s BSN and MSN nursing programs are nationally accredited. Our prelicensure BSN 
program options are also accredited by the Indiana State Board of Nursing. We therefore satisfy any state 
that requires state and/or national accreditation for practice privileges. Wyoming is a member of the 
Nurse Licensure Compact (NLC) allowing graduates to request a compact license which will 
enable them to endorse in a compact state. 

Purdue University West Lafayette may offer post-licensure online education programs in Nursing in the 
State of Wyoming as an institutional member of the National Council for State Authorization Reciprocity 
(NC-SARA) under the terms and conditions of the State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement (SARA). A 
“State Authorization Reciprocity Agreement” is an agreement between states, districts, and territories to 
establish comparable national standards for the offering of interstate postsecondary distance education.  
 

 

https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/

